

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Sandberg, Connie (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 9:41 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul); Senty, Dennis (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Resolution to delete levied assessment

Mai,
Would you please do a Council Resolution to delete the VB fee assessment for:

387 Winslow Ave -
Assessed 8/4/14
VB1501
Assmnt # 158400
LH 10/7/14
PH 1/4/15

The file was supposed to be closed in May, 2014, but the appropriate data entry didn't occur. No fee should have been due to us on the assessment run in August.

Please let me know if you need any additional information, or if you want Joe to do the Resolution (he's on vacation this week).



Connie Sandberg
Management Assistant III
DSI - Code Enforcement
375 Jackson St, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806
P: 651-266-1935
F: 651-266-1919
connie.sandberg@ci.stpaul.mn.us

The Most Livable
City in America



Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America